

ATTORNEY AT LAW, RECHTSANWALT, PARTNER

STEFAN REINEL



COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 05 T

(+45) 40 41 35 22 M

SR@NJORDLAW.COM 

PROFILE

Stefan Reinel specialises in international and German legal matters and has advised on Danish-German legal matters for more than 25 years.

Stefan Reinel is primarily engaged in counselling within business and corporate law, and Stefan is attorney for the German, Austrian and Swiss Embassy. Further, Stefan is an assigned defence counsel and is handling various business criminal cases.

Furthermore, Stefan Reinel is teaching German law at the courses of the Danish Bar and Law Society and Translatørforeningen.

Stefan Reinel is a member of NJORD's executive committee.

EXPERIENCE

2015-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2013-2014	MAQS Law Firm, partner
2006-2012	Bang + Regnarsen Advokater, partner and chairman
2001	The Eastern High Court of Denmark, attorney-appointed high court judge
1991	External lecturer in German law, University of Copenhagen
1990-2005	Advokatfirmaet Nebelong & Partnere, partner
1986-1990	Dansk-Tysk Handelskammer (Danish-German Chamber of Commerce), head of legal section
1983-1989	External lecturer in property law, University of Copenhagen
1983-1986	Advokatfirmaet Per Federspiel, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2015	Fachanwalt für Internationales Wirtschaftsrecht (certified specialist for international commercial law)
2001	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
2000	Admitted to appear before the Kammergericht, Berlin
1994	Rechtsanwalt (German attorney)
1988	LL.M. from the Christian Albrechts Universität, Kiel
1986	British Council Scholarship at Kings College, London
1986	Admitted to the Danish Bar
1983	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

NJORD
LAW FIRM

LANGUAGES

Danish, German, and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Stefan Reinel is the chairman of the German School of Sankt Petri and of Dansk-tysk Industri- og Handelsklub.